Guli ©fl Exploraticn and Production Compamny

March 31, 1981

R. C. Anderson P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Hobbs. NM 88240

0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Permission is hereby requested to sell approximately 200 barrels
of oil produced from our S, J. Carr No. 10 well to the Permian Corporatiomn.

This o0il was produced during testing as a result of an unsuccessful
recompletion attempt in the Fowler Devonian pool. Gulf's S. J. Carr No. 10,
located in Unit M, Section 10-24S-37E, Lea County, New Mexico, is now a dry
gas well in the Langlie Mattix pool and no further work is contemplated in
the Fowler Devonian Zone. Gulf wishes to release the test tank used during
recompletion operations.

Yours very truly,

e ’ -
R. C. ANDERSON
mjw
cc: The Permian Corporation
P. 0. Box 3119
Midland, Tx 79701
Bob Henry - Midland Crude 0il Department

Elvin Allen - Jal Field Office

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



